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BACHELORS ON STAFF OF ttcGILL ÜSIYERSITY

Dr. J. S. L. Browne (McGill 1989), Lecturer In Medicine and In Pathological
Chemistry.

Dr. Philip Burnett, Clinical Professor of Dermatology.
Dr. E. B. Chandler, Demonstrator in Surgery.
Dean Douglas Clarke, Dean of the Faculty of Music and Director of the

Conservâtorlum.
Mr. E. M. Counsell, Lecturer in Classics.
Mr. Carleton Craig, Lecturer in Civil Engineering and Mathematics (lives at Faculty

Club)
Assistant Professor John Culliton, Dept, of Economics.
Professor J. P. Day, Department of Economics.
Assistant Professor Louis d*Heuteserve, Department of French.
Professor Bene du Boure, Head of the Department of French Language and Literature. 
Dr. A. B. JHvidge (McGill 1984), Lecturer in Neurosurgery.
Professor C. E. Fryer, Kingsford Professor of History and Head of the Department.

(married, but wife lives in California).
Dr. B. D. Gibes, Lecturer in Botany.
Dr. B. H. M. Hardisty, Lecturer in Medicine.
Professor J. C. Hemmeon, B. B. Angus Professor of Economics and Acting Head of the

Department of Economics and Political Science.
Dr. Joseph Kanftaim, Assistant Professor of Medicine.
Dr. Mark Kaufmann, Demonstrator in Surgery.
Associate Professor G. D. Lemeitre, Department of Frensh.
Mr. T« H. Matthew?, Registrar.
Mr. W. A. G. MeAndrew, Sessional Lecturer in French (father in Toronto).
Prcfessor W. G. McBride, Head of the Department of Mining Engineering (widower). 
Assistant Professor L. B. McCurdy, Department of Mechanical Engineering.
Dr. C. A. McIntosh (McGill 1924), Demonstrator in Surgery.
Dr. D. W. McEechnie, Lecturer in Medicine.
Dr. H« W. HcLellan, Demonstrator in Bacteriology. (McGill 1929).
Dr. Horst Oertel, Strathcona Professor of Pathology and Director of the

Pathological Institute.
Assistant Professor J. B. Phillips, Department of Chemistry.
Dr. I. H. Babinowitch, Assistant Professor of Medicine and Lecturer in Biochemistry. 
Dr. V. Bruce Boss, Sessional Lecturer in Mathematics.
Dr. T. E. Boy, Lecturer in Bacteriology.
Assistant Professor Hans Selye (M.D.), Départaient of Biochemistry.
Professor C. T« Sullivan, Professor of ^ure Mathematics and Joint Head of the Dept. 
Dr. J. C. Sutton, Demonstrator in Anatomy (McGill 1928).
Dr. G. D. Taylor (McGill 1328', Demonstrator in Medicine.
Professor Bamsay Traquair, Director of the School of Architecture.
Dr. A. L. Wilkie, Demonstrator In Surgery.


